



**BridgeWave**  
COMMUNICATIONS

3350 Thomas Road  
Santa Clara, CA 95054  
Phone 408-567-6900  
Fax 408-567-0775  
July 25, 2005

Federal Communications Commission  
Authorization and Evaluation Division  
7435 Oakland Mills Road  
Columbia, MD 21046

Attn: OET Dept.

Ref: FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: RWM-GE60  
Original Grant Date: 03/31/2004  
Applicant: BridgeWave Communications, Inc.

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: RWM-GE60, originally granted on 03/31/2004.

The major change filed under this application is:

Change #1: added new models with new data rates;

1. Model FE60 = 100MBPS Fast Ethernet, 2. Model AR60 = Switchable data rate of 1000 or 100MBPS.  
Original model GE60 = 1000MBPS only.

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely yours,

Mr. Jas Dhaliwal  
Manager  
Compliance Engineering and Approvals  
BridgeWave Communications, Inc.  
3350 Thomas Road  
Santa Clara, CA 95043  
Tel. 408 567 6925